Printed by Linda Williams 2/15/99 4:20pm
From: John Miller

To: Linda Williams

Subject: fwd: Docket #981829-TP
===NOTE===:===¢==¢-----2/15/99--4 : 07pm-u
CC: Vic Cordiano

The name in docket #981829 title, "
Golden Financial and Communications
Services, LLC " appears incorrect. It
should be "Golden Financial and
Communications Systems, LLC". I will
prepare the order to agree with the
latter.

FWdeY :=Linda=William==s==s====s=========
Fwd to: John Miller

Ok, we will change per this email.
Thanks John.
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